
When can I ever  have 
a pool of money for my 
dream wealth with the 

low FD interest 
rate...??

I wanna have higher rate 
of return from saving 
that can beat inflation 

rate.. lead me to a 
comfortable old life!…

Joseph Loi, Licensed Private Retirement & Unit Trust Consultant

GET STARTED NOW
+6 012 887 9912

http://bit.ly/whatapps-joseph

Utilise iCRP: LLC2002186 when registering as a new 

investor online at Public Mutual Berhad for best 

demonstrated experience! Please contact Joseph..

Scan QR code

https://www.publicmutual.com.my/

“ THE QUESTION ISN’T AT WHAT AGE I WANT 

TO RETIRE, IT’S AT WHAT INCOME..  ”

flip next page /… 

What is your CHOICE?

What is your ACTION?

*Disclaimer: The content of these pages are prepared solely for educational and awareness purposes, should not be construed as an offer or a solicitation to purchase or subscribe to any products or services offer 

by Profound Information. No representation or warranty is made by Profound Information, Public Mutual Bhd nor is there acceptance of any responsibility or liability as to the accuracy or correctness of the 

information contained. Investor is advised to contact or consult above consultant for professional investment knowledge and guidance. Please refer to terms of use of this material and website.                 Page 1
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Joseph Loi, Finance Senses & Knowledge, Truly works!      

TheStar.com my

WHAT IS THE 

POTENTIAL ANNUALISED 

8% RATE OF RETURN 

AFFECTS YOUR TOTAL 

SAVING PLACEMENT?

**Disclaimer: This is only an illustration and It is not and should not be regarded as an investment advises. Please refer *Disclaimer at page 1 

What is the right combination for legitimate, licensed 

successful money savings accumulation? Winning 

Combination basket thru impactful real track record..

You get to enjoy the power of compounding 

interest if you start investing early 

However, if start investing 10 years 

later, you will NOT achieve a similar 

outcome

Age: 20
Invest RM 300 / month for 40years

Age: 30
Invest RM 400 / month for 30years

SHOW ME SUCCESS SECRET 
+6 012 887 9912

http://bit.ly/whatapps-joseph

https://bit.ly/about-joseph

+60 12 887 9912
“ Know what you own, and know why you own it. The 
biggest risk of all is not taking oneI ”   - Peter Lynch -

It is harder to play catch up!
Take advantage of the magic of compound interest by investing early
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